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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, February 08, 2013 8:35 AM 

I I 
RE: KBR FOrA request - draft letter --- UNClASSIFIED/~O 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

Not sure what I'm missing ... it looks ok to me. Come see me 

from:,---I _________ ~ (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 5: 14 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: FW: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

D The attachment appears to have some issues ..... Don't know exactly what's going on, but there are several errors(b )(3) 
in the attachment that do not appear in the two letters that I had initially saved to the FOIA correspondence 
folder. Might want to take a look ..... 

D 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Oif you responded to this email, I've misplaced it ... can you please take a look for us? 

Thank you! 

from: I~---c---------c---=-~~ 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 2:26 PM 
To:1 I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

====================================================== 

"----_---"Iattached is a draft of a letter to Kraftson Caudle. This is the case that you andc=Jnd I discussed when you 
were here. We would appreciate your input. 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Thank you! Hope you're settling in comfortably. 

FOIA/PA, & Prepub Review 
OCIO/ln/ormation Management Services Of/ice 
In/ormation Review & Release Group 

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
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
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(b)(3) 

From: I (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

~I F~ri~da~v~,~ Fe~b~ru~a~~~O~8~' 2~O~1~3~3~:3~3~P~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~rb)(3) 
FW; KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
F12-0120 LGL revision.final.docx 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTO FORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 

IVILEGED DOCUMENT 
====================================================== 

From:LI ~~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Thursday, FebruaN 07,2013 4:

1
6 PM 

~~1~~~~~~~~~~~~. 
Subject:: FW: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D if you responded to this email, I've misplaced it , .. can you please take a look for us? 

Thank you! 

From:1 I 
Sent: Monday, JanuaN 14, 2013 2:46 PM 

To: '-.-1 ~~~~--~~--O-J 
Subject:: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00046 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

"-----_~Iattached is a draft of a letter tol"-----____ ~I This is the case that you andDand I discussed when you (b)(3) 

I 

were here. We would appreciate your input. 

Thank you! Hope you're settling in comfortably. 

FOIA/PA, & Prepub Review 
OCIO/ln/ormation Management Services Office 
Information Review & Rrease Group 

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

2 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on 
this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

IFriday, February 08,2013 3:51 PM 

Subject: RE: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT AT INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 

IVILEGED DOCUMENT 
====================================================== 

Thank you, "---I _"---I We will move forward with your letter. 

. NRO IT One Team 
! Chief Information Office 

~I I 1 FOIAIPAIPrepub 
I Information Review and Release Group 

From :,=1 --c--.------=~-____=_~c_:::__:=-=-==-~ 
Sent: Frida: FebrU::l)8. 20] 3 3::3 EM 

~~lJeCt: F=: K: =: request - -ra:etter --- UNUASSIFIEDIIFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLI 

GED DOCUMENT 
====================================================== 

Hi, "--I __ 

(b)(3) 

1 
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BERATIVE 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



(b)(3) 
,-----___________ ---'-A'!':'p,....pr-':'o-'-'ve"":d"--'f-':'or'--'R--"e""-le~a=s~e:'__""2__=O__'_17~1--"-,12=-/~01___=_C=_:05=--1--=O~00=-4--=6 _________ (b)( 5) 

I 

from:1 I 
Sent: Thursdav. Februarv 07. 2013 ij.: 16 PM 

~~~I I 
Subject: FW: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

,-----__ I if you responded to this email, I've misplaced it ... can you please take a look for us? 

Thank you! 

from:1 I 
Sent: Monday, Januarv 14. 2013 2:26 PM 
~~ I 

Subject: KBR FOIA request - draft letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

lattached is a draft of a letter to Kraftson Caudle. This is the case that you andc=Jnd I discussed when you 
'------7 

(b)(3) 
were here. We would appreciate your input. 

Thank you! Hope you're settling in comfortably. 

FOIA/PAI & Prepub Review 
OCIO/ln/ormation Management Services Office 
Information Review 8. Rlease Group 

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

All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 



from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00046 

I Wednesda\'C Februa", 27,20113:04 PM 

RE: TIER Response FYI: FOIA documents in Box #3, Folders 1-9 (KBR and the EPF) --­
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

Hey, I here for you both, just let me know what to do when. © 

V!R 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from:1 I (b)(3) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:31 PM 

~~:I I 
Subject: RE: TIER Response FYI: FOIA documents in Box #3, Folders 1-9 (KBR and the EPF) --- UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(U) I'm so sorry!!!! And THANK YOU!!!!! 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

I I~ ___ _ 
from: LI ~-~-c------
Sent: Wednesday. Februarv 27. 2013 2:20 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
~--------------------------------------------------------------~ 

1 
All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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USA CIV 
Subject: TIER Response FYI: FOIA documents in Box #3, Folders 1-9 (KBR and the EPF) --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

VIR, 

~ 
~-----------------------

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
Sent: Tuesday, March OS, 2013 7:40 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 11ER ction (New): 2013-00929, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT 

SET#l --- SE /TK 

Classification: SEeRE~!!~K 
ATTORNEY CI:IEN~ fllUVILEGED INFORMATION 

Classified By: LI ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 

====================================================== (b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from:1 I (b)(3) 
Sent: Mondav, March 04. 2013 3'44 PM 

~~~I I 
Su6ject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929, F12-0120 - INmAl FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --- SIiCRETtffK 

Classification: ~~e~~Y//YK 
ATTDRN:Iii:¥ GLIEUY flItIVILEGEb INFORMATION 

Classified By: LI ______ _ 

(b)(3) 1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

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

(U) Hope you haven't put the snow gear away yet! 

D 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

from:1 (b)(3) 

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 12:27 PM 

~~~I I 
SUIj]ect: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --~ 
Classification: SEC 
ATTORNEY- NFORMATION 

Classified By: ~I ________ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

He 110, c::::::::J 

I hope you enjoyed your weekend. I have a question about this TIER action. 

Does this assign an OGe action to conduct initial document review of responsive material containing OGe 
equities in this case? Or is this an informational notification this point for OGe, a case that will this come back to OGe 
for legal review after the components have submitted their responses and IRRG has completed a proposed consolidated 
response? 

Thanks for your guidance. 

I Kind rerards, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from: CIO-FOIA-Tracke~ (b)(3) 
Sent: Friday, March 01,013 3:20 PM 
To: gc-tracker; I I MSO-IART-Tracker; OSL-IART-Tracker; Contracts-IART-Tracker; CIO-FOIA-(b )(3) 
Tracker 
Cc: CIO-FOIA-Tracker 
Subject: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929, F12-0120 - INmAl FOIA REVIEW -ADO I ICU~(I NT SET#t1 thO 

\1 to)(;;) redac Ions on IS page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

2 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 11, 2013 12:58 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT 

SET#l --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

I (b)(6) 

~---------------------------------------------------------------------

VIR, 

from: I I 
Sent: Monday. March 11. 2013 12:54 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 --­
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

from:1 I 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 12:49 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAl FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 --­
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

All (b)(3) redactions on thiS page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00046 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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You know, I would only do this for a select few © Makes sense - you know I will ask more questions once I start! 

Thank you for interpreting! 

VIR, 

~I 

from:1 
Sent: ~M~on-d~a-v,~M~a-r--och-1C-C1-. -=-2~0l:-:::3c-l:-:::2C-:-'1 3 PM 

To:~1 ~~~~~~~~~=--=-=~----:--~----=-:-=-=----::-: 
Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 ---
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

from: I~~~~~--c--cc-=--=---c-=--=­
Sent: Monday, March 11. 2013 12:02 PM 
To:1 I 

Suti]ect: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 --­
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

I will be and a person from Security if I am lucky 

~I VIR 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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from:,---I --------c-----~ 
Sent: Mondav. March 11. 2013 12:01 PM 

To :~I -----c:----=:;::-===---:--::-:c--=-=-----=--=-=-c~_=_=_=:_::___c____=_=__=___=__:_=_=_____= 
Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l ---
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

Are they asking you to do the SME review for sensitive information? 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from: I (b)(3) 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 12:00 PM 
To:1 I 

Sull)ect: FW: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --­
UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

SO ... I'm just now getting around to this action ..... HELP, what exactly are you wanting??? © 

VIR, 

-IA - rac er 
New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l 

SECRETIITKJ/SOURCP S~J.,~CTIOlq SENSITIVE, PROP IN 

11 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

A new action has been created by OSL-IART -Tracker that requires your attention. 

Please select the following link to view this action 2013-00929-1, F 12-0 120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW -

3 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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DOCUMENT SET# 1 

SECBETIITKlllilOUR:CE SE:LDC nON SENSITIVE, PROPIN 
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

Tuesday, March 19, 2013 8:41 AM 

I I 
Subject: FW: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT 

SET#l --- SI!CRET//TK71PROPIN 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

C)3. EPF Cost Evolution Briefings.PDF.PDF 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Classification: 8EC~EYIIYKII~~O~!M 
SOURCE SELEC! IOn SE~HnTTVE 

Classified By: I 
"--------

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 

====================================================== 

How is my favoritec::J? © 

VIR, 

~I 

From: I I 
Sent: Tuesday. March 19. 2013 8:30 AM 

~~:I I 
Subject: RE: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --­
SECf;ZEi+j{l=I</tPROl3m 

Classification: 5~C~~TIITKII~~O~IN 
SOURCE SEI,ECTIQN 8EM5I lIVE 

Classified By: I 
"-------~ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

= All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant t@ 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00046 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 
I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) . 
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Here are my comments on the documents. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

From: I (b)(3) 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11 :47 AM 
To:1 I 

Subject: FW: ER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l ---

SECRET IPROPIN All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

2 
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Classification: SI!:CltI!:"f//"fK//Ifi}tOIfi'fM 
SOURCE S:li:I::l!!;C'3?IOI~ SENSITIVE 

Classified By:\ L ________ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

Here is the action and the folders with the information. 

Action Details 

Classification: SE:e~E"F1ffl(;HSOURCE 
~EtEeilOI\l 
~E:lq~I'fIVE, F'ROF'Ir~ 

Action Title: 2013-00929-1 - F12-0120 - INITIAL 
FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 

1,"1""4 
ASSigned By: OSl-IART-Tracker pac: 

lead CIO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Fall: 

Date Due: 3/19/2013 (View Change History) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

ASSigned To: ,...O=s=Lu_~h-,-R,,"--,A=C,,--,K=E~R_ FYI: (b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

Description: What needs to be done? (U)lndividual NRO-compenent reviews, each for its own sensitive 
information. 

Why it needs to be done? (U) FOIA request for a broad-range of information regarding Kellogg, 
Brown & Root and the Eastern Processing Facility at Cape Canaveral. This action is for initial 
reviews of the first set of documents provided by OSlo Others will be sent forward for review in 
separate actions. 
(U) In order for the IRRG to correctly apply exemption information as documents are prepared for 
further proceSSing, please provide a brief explanation of the rationale for withholding any 
unclassified information that is marked for denial. 

Comments: 03/01/2013 17:07 -~ \ Please take the lead and coordinate with OSl Security on the 
review of the documents listed in the parent tasker pertaining to KBR and the EPF. All 
comments concerning information that needs to be redacted should be forwarded to OSl­
TRACKER by COB 19 Mar 13, in time to meet OSl's suspense of 20 Mar. ThanksJi 

All (b)(3) redactions on thfs-pa-ge 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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-- Submitted bY:\,---_________ _ 
(b)(3) 

Attachments: 

Created By:\ '---__________ \on March 1, 2013 at 5:07 p~(b )(3) 

Action Status 

03/19/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/01/2013 Pending o 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

03/01/2013 Pending o 
03/01/2013 Pending o 

VIR 

(b)(3) 

from :,---1 -c--------c------c-------=c-----

Sent: Monday, March 18. 2013 11'[33 AM 
To:1 . 
~~~~!1~e=-Cct:::'::-:-::~ ""~R~E'""",::---',~TI""E"'"R--A.--:::o::o·C::-:::-"(NCO-:e:-:-:w")----':: 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l ---
~UPIN 

Classification: SECRFT//'fKUPROPIN 
SOURCE SgLEC'fIUN SENSITIVE 

Classified By: ,---I ___ _ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

When I open the Tier, it says I do not have permission to review this folder. Can you send me the documents you need 
reviewed. 

4 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 

from: 1 (b )(3) 
Sent: Mondav. March 18.2013 11:2Q AM 

To~~~ __________ ~ __ ~j 
Subject: FW: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --­
SEeR FIh'TI~fPIitOI'IN 

Classification: SECRE~II~KllpROPIN 
SOURcE SELEC:E'ION £J!!:M£TTDlE 

Classified By: I 
~------~ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 

====================================================== 

ViR 

from: ,---I ________________ _ 

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:25 AM 
To:1 1 
Suti]ect: RE: TIER Actjgn (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#l --­
SECR FJW'rtfffJ ROPIN -
Classification: SECRE~II~KllpROPIM 
SOURCE OBLBC".E'IOM S}!;NSIIIVE 

Classified By: I 
'--------

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

~orningl I 

~own your way is reviewing for Security .... I'1i back him up and give them a read also. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

Thanks! All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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from:1 I 
Sent: Thursdav. March 14. 2013 4:21 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: FW: TIER ActiQD (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 --­
SECRfTItTlE/i!'ROPIN 

Classification: 8EC~E~//~K//PROPIN 

SOURCE SELECtION ~E:M~!'f!VE 

Classified By: I"-----____ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 
====================================================== 

HiD 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I haven't had a chance to thoroughly review these documents since the first TIER where I determined which were/were 
not responsive under FOIA. I know the next steps high-level steps are to review these records for specific information 
and determine what needs to be withheld from release in order to protect OSL equities - information that might be 
expected to cause harm to OSL programs or operations if it is released. If harmful information is found, then we need to 
provide a brief explanation as to why and provide that to IRRG. Do you know who from Security is also looking at this 
action? I can take my best guess at what could be harmful to OSL, but I by no means am a security expert. please just 
let me know. 

VIR 

c!Y 
~------------~ 

from: OSL-IART-Tracker 
Sent: Fri a .J.-n-.,-,--,~",",....----------------------' 

To: 
CIV, , - ra er 
Subject: TIER Action (New): 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INmAL FOIA REVIEW - DOCUMENT SET#1 

SECREI/J IKJ/SOURCE SELECTIOI<:T ~t!:1<:T~I'fIVE, flR:OflHif 

TIE 
A new action has been created by OSL-IART -Tracker that requires your attention. 

Please select the following link to view this action 2013-00929-1, F12-0120 - INITIAL FOIA REVIEW -
6 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 
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DOCUMENT SET#l 

SECRETII'I'K/JSOORCE 5f:Lf:CfiOH SE~t~ITIV~, pR OPIN 
====================================================== 

Classification: SECRET//'3?tc//~ROPIN 

====================================================== 

Classification: SECRET//'3?KI/~~OPIN 

====================================================== 

Classification: SFC~gT//'3?KI/~~O~IN 

====================================================== 

Classification: SECRET!/TKI/~ROPIN 

====================================================== 

Classification: SECPFT//'3?Kllp~O~IN 

====================================================== 

Classification: SECRET!!TKI/~ROPIN 

====================================================~= 

Classification: SECRET//TK//P~OPIN-
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(b)(3) 

From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, April 05, 2013 7:36 AM 

I I 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FOIA (IRRG); Davis Douglas J NRO USA CIV ~ 

RE: FOIA CASE F12-0120 Kraftson request re: KBR & EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED!foet:J0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

Morning ,---I _~ 
Thank you for the information (b)(3) 

I 

With respect to FOIA reviews and application of statutory exemptionsl ~iII be NRO's attorney 
'-----------

conducting the legal review. 

Cordially, 

(b)(3) 

from:~1 _~_~~~~=-~~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 4: 19 PM 
~~ I 

Cc: FOIA (IRRG);I I IEn,/ 
Subject: FOIA CASE F12-0120 Kraftson request re: KBR & EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/l7v 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(U) It was great to be able to talk to you about this case. I've attached a copy of the original Kraftson request for 
records along with some initial back-and-forth correspondence from the initial stages of processing. I'm also including a 
copy of the NRO's first interim release of previously-released contract documents. To date, this is the extent of our 
communication with the requester. Additional documents are in review for submitter notification to KBR, a small 
additional batch is being made ready for our final review process, and others (from Contracts and BPO) will be prepared 
soon for initial reviews by the appropriate NRO components. Overall, we have well in excess of 2000 pages of 
potentially responsive documents to weed through. 

(U) I'd be more than happy to discuss any aspects of this case .... and, quite frankly, with this one, I am very, very pleased 
to have the opportunity to have OGC involved throughout the entire process. All (b)(3) redactions on this page 

pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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(U) I'm sure we'll be talking again soon. I've added GC-Tracker as an FYI in the current OS&CI/OSC TEIR action for final 
review. Once that piece is done, I'd very much appreciate a final look from OGC prior to submitter notification to KBR 
for this batch ..... In particular, I would appreciate guidance/opinion regarding the validity/adequacy of use and citation 
of the (b)(S) exemption within these documents. 

(U) For now, please let me know if I can provide further information. 

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

Friday, August 23, ;=-20"'-'1..,..3"--'1=1=:4 ___ 4"--'A'--"-'-M'------____ _ 

OSL-IART -Tracker; LI _________ ---" 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: Re: F12-0120 - KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Good morning! 

(U) I've taken a look at the remaining folders in hard copy box #3 (Folders 26-38) and I can safely say that all of these 
documents appear to be responsive to the FOIA request. Therefore, I don't feel that the initial "responsiveness review" 
that we've done for the other documents in this box. At some pOint, you'll see these documents for an initial review for 
OSL equities .... but that will come later. 

(U) Just thought I'd let you know since we're deviating slightly from our established practices to date. 

D (b)(3) 

/' 2-.(J\ if 
=====================================================~ \ ~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED S~; 

f'lJ!l'U,' 
f~ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, August 26, 2013 10:42 AM 
I IOSL -IART -Tracker 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: Re: Fl2-0120 - KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Good morningl,---_~ 

Thanks for the heads up ... guess I can say that's good news in the immediate, but not so much later! © 
(b)(3) 

VIR 

(b)(3) 

from:i I 
(b)(3) 

Sent: Friday, August 21~'--'2,","OL.Ll"",,3---'l-.1.1---='4=4'--'A::uM"L-___ _ 
To: OSL-IART-Tracker;_ 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FO""A..-----------~ 

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
documents appear to be responsive to the FOIA request. Therefore; I don't feel that the initial "responsiveness review" 
that we've done for the other documents in this box. At some point, you'll see these documents for an initial review for 
OSL equities .... but that will come later. 

(U) Just thought I'd let you know since we're deviating slightly from Our established practices to date. 

= 
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

I Tuesday, September 03, 201r 2:27 PM 

Subject: RE: F12-0120 - OlA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment --­
rDI:JJ-/'l'GOFORN 

Classification: 8ECRE'f'//nOFORN 

Classified By: ~I ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon! 

Thanks. 

from:1 
Sent: ~T-ue-s--'da-v-... S-eo-;t-em----;-be-r~Oc-;;:3---=20~1·3 11: 14 AM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

~~~I I 
SUbject: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment --~ 
Classification: 8ECltE'f'//UOPORU 

Classified By: I INRO Office of Contracts 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

====================================================== 

c::=Jhas OC responded to the below request for additional info? TksD 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
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From:LI --------------' 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 1:24 PM 
To: Contraets-IART-Tracker 

CC::\ \ CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA C'LrDCT~ 
Subject: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment -~! ''IOFORN 

Classif icat ion: SEC'RE'f/ /lqOP'01t1'i1 

Classif ied By: \"-----___ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon! 

(Uf fFOUO) The IRRG is treating responsive documents in the above-referenced case for further review for final release 
determination. The attached document was reviewed in the Office of Contracts as part of TIER action 2013-
03103.\ 

(b)(3) 
(U) Can you provide explanations of the rationale for these denials? While the IRRG actually applies the FOIA (b )(5) 
exemption codes, we need to understand why the reviewers feel this information should be denied in order to apply 
those exemption codes. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 

(U) We appreciate your assistance in resolving these questions so we can continue preparing the documents for further 
processing. Please feel free to contact me ifthere are any questions about this request. 

====================================================== 
Classification: S'l3CR'l3'f'//nOFOl\:ti 

====================================================== 
Classification: ~i!C];lgT//UOFOl\:ti 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRE'f'//tiOFOl\:ti 

2 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18,2013 2:06 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment ---

S~ 

Classification: OEeRE':!?/ /nOr'OR:U 

Classified By: I 
~----

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== 

D 
from:LI ~--~~----~--~ 
Sent: Wednesday. Seotember 18. 2013 1:10 PM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

To:1 I C::l=rRI=T~ Subject: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA reView, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment ---~ I .. OFORN 
(b)(3) 

Classification: OECRE':!?//MOr'OftM 

Classified By: I 

"--------:c-----=------::----:-
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== = thanks for the inSight. This info was definitely helpful. (b)(3) 

2013 1:01 PM 
(b)(3) 

- FOIA review, KBR & t e EPF - Questions about document treatment --- SEC 

Classification: BECRE':!?//nOPOR:U 

Classified By: I 
"------------

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

from: LI -----:------cc----=------:----Er wedDesda. Sentembe, ,. 2D1 J 9:54 AM (b )(3) 

Subject: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment --~N 
Classif ication: ;9~Clt~'f'//MOfi'OIU'1 

Classified By: I 

~---=---~ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

====================================================== 

from: ~I ----.--------..-------=---::------;-~--=--=~. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 04.2013 12:54 PM 

~~:I I (b)(3) 

SubJect: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment ---~OFORN 
Classification: SECRE'Y'//nOPORU 

Classified By: I"-----__ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

====================================================== 

Good afternoon. 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

from:1 (b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03,2013 11:14 AM 

~~:I I 
Subject: RE: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment ---S~ORN 

Classification: 013CR13'f'//!qOPOftM 

3 
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Classified By: \ \NRO Office of Contracts 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== 

Dhas OC responded to the below request for additional info? TksD 

From:~1 ~ __ ~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 1 :24 PM 
To: Contracts-IART-Tracker 
cc:::1 I CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA . ___ ,~ 
Subject: F12-0120 - FOIA review, KBR & the EPF - Questions about document treatment --- SE~NOFORN 

Classification: SECRE~//NOFOmi 

Classified By:\ ~ ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== 

Good afternoon! 

(U//FOUO) The iRRG is treating responsive documents in the above-referenced case for further review for final release 
determination. The attached document was reviewed in the Office of Contracts as part of TIER action 2013-
03103. i 

(b)(3) 
(U) Can you provide explanations ofthe rationale for these denials? While the iRRG actually applies the FOIA (b)(5) 
exemption codes, we need to understand why the reviewers feel this information should be denied in order to apply 
those exemption codes. 

(U) We appreciate your assistance in resolving these questions so we can continue preparing the documents for further 
processing. Please feel free to contact me ifthere are any questions about this request, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRE~//NOFOR:U 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
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====================================================== 
Classification: ~l!:e~f':T//NOFORN 

========================------------------­-------------------=========== 
Classification: SECRET//WOi'ORW 

====================================================== 
Classification: 3ECRE'f'//nOFORlJ 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECR6'f'//PiOFORN 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRE'f'//UOF'O~:N' 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRE'f//MOF'O~M 
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(b)(3) 

::: II "Eonesc", D&EmDerlJ'l, lUB [Ul PM I (b)(3;b)(6) 

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA ... IIr-L (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIE~uO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE~ 
(b)(3) 

Received. Thank you 

CJ 
(b)(6) 

From,: 
~te:nesda", Novembe, 27 20131'·2" PM 

Cc: CI -I SO-IRRG-FOIA ~ 
Subject: NRO FOIA Case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED/ L 0 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F0U0 
====================================================== 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(UI/FOUO) The NRO is in receipt of a FOIA request from Kraftson & Caudle for documents relating to Kellogg, Brown 
and Root Services, Inc. and construction of the Eastern Processing Facility at Cape Canaveral (see attachment 1). 

(U) While interim releases of contract-related information have been made, the search for, and review of documents has 
revealed responsive information that we believe qualifies for notification in accordance with DFOIPO's significant FOIA 
release policy. Ten NRO treated documents (Attachment 2) responsive to this request have been approved by NRO 
Office of General Counsel for interim release to the requester. These are being forwarded to you for DFOIPO's approval 
prior to release to the requester. We anticipate that additional sets of documents will be forwarded for DFOIPO 
notification and approval as this case progresses. 

(U) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
===================================================pEfI'SlJant to 10 USC 424 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F0U0 
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(b)(3) 
~-----------'-----------------_(b)(6) 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, December 17,2013 11:42 AM 

I I 
COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; I I ,,~,...,L 
RE: NRO FOIA Case #FI2-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDrO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDItFOUO 

ThankD No it doesn't... keeps me busy and the day flies by! © 

D 
froml 
~:~t:'~I~u~es~a~aY~'~D~e~Ce~m~Q~e~r~I~7,-L~U~13~II~:~37~AM=-----------~ 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;/ \ ~J.. 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED//!puO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOee 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

That's greaCJ I'm finishing up my "problem files" for F09-0028, and I'll attempt to email those later today. The (~)(6) 
never stops ... 

CJ 
From:~ 
~t~u=:=; II, T II:29 AM 

Cc: Cl -1 - - I .. __ L 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIAase #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIEDftPE'U0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDH,roUO 

Thank YO,---I ___ II will make sure~1 ___ Igets the copies. 

LI ________________ ~~ccount so you can email her from now on and continue to cc me. 

D 

From: 
~~::~j::;:= 17 20139-47 AM 

Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFI~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

Good morning! 
All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
1 
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(U) Just went back into "Sent Items" and checked the actual files that were forwarded, and they are complete, with 
nothing missing and nothing cut off. But in any case, here are additional copies of Document #17 from Fll-0121, and 
the last eight pages from F12-0120. 

(U) Hope this helps! 

D 
(b)(3) 

~~~~. I uC:::Iuay, ue .... elllDel II, LUI., O.'"tI 1"\'" 

TO:] ] 
Ce: CIQ-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA :nIIF~ 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFI~ __ 

(b)(6) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUO 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) Ind the OGC attorneys took a quick look and made the following comments: 
~--~ 

I 

For case F12-0120, there are 3 one-page letters that are cut off at the top. They are consecutive and come in the last 8 
pages of the pdf. Could you please re-send those pages? If they are the best available copies, then let us know that. 

For caseFll-0120, Doc 17 has 9 slides that are cutoff on the right side. Could you please re-send those pages? If they 
are the best available copies, then let us know that as well. 

Please contac1L ________ ~lif you have questions. 

Thanks. 

From:: 
~nt: =e:nes::: November 22. 2013 12:20 PM 
cel U -lIl::5U- K Cl-FUIA .. / 

Subject: NRO FOIA case #F12-0120 _KBR & the EPF --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(U!lFOUO) The NRO is in receipt of a FOIA request from Kraftson & Caudle for documents relating to Kellogg, Brown 
and Root Services, Inc. and construction ofthe Eastern Processing Facility at Cape Canaveral (see attachment 1). 

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
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